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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to provide the follow ing information:

Responses to PPIs
Amended Factor 1 Specifications
Revision to Section J Attachment J-1502000-04 
Corrected ELINs (Base year corrected from 12 month period to 9 month period)
Updated Filter Inventory listing (Schedule code and number of filters for some line items corrected w ith a new  total amount)

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES

J 1 8

16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 12-Feb-2016

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X N40085-16-R-5005

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
22-Jan-2016

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.

0006

2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

12-Feb-2016

CODE

NAVFAC MID ATLANTIC PWD GREAT LAKES
PWD GREAT LAKES FEAD
310 B STREET BUILDING 1H
GREAT LAKES IL 60088-3147

N40085 7. ADMINISTERED BY  (If other than item 6)

4. REQUISITION/PURCHASE REQ. NO.

CODE

See Item 6

FACILITY CODECODE

EMAIL:TEL:
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMENDED FACTOR 1 SPECIFICATION 
Factor 1 – Relevant Experience (AMENDED) 
 
The Government will evaluate the quality of the offeror’s relevant experience considering three (3) 
relevant projects/contracts of similar size, scope and complexity. 
 
A relevant project/contract is similar in size, scope, and complexity as follows: 
• Size: Total Contract dollar value must be between $5million and $10million $1million and 
$2million per year 
• Scope: Total number of buildings serviced in a single contract must be between 
100 and 200 
• Complexity: Total number of filters must be between 10,000 and 13,000 8,000 and 12,000 per 
month with similar characteristics, design, and end product as described in the Statement of Work and 
attachments (Parts C and J) of the Request for Proposal (RFP). 
 
  
        AMENDED SECTION J 
SECTION J 
ATTACHMENT J-1502000-04 

ATTACHMENT J-1502000-04 
FILTER SPECIFICATIONS  

 
SPECIFICATION 

ASHRAE 52.1 & 52.2, Standard Specification for Dust Removal Efficiency. ASHRAE 51.1, Standard for Dust Holding 
Capacity.  
MIL- STD-282 DOP, Method for HEPA Filters 
MIL-F-16552D-Filters, Air Environmental Control System, Cleanable Impingement (High Velocity Type) 
UL 586, High Efficiency, Particulate, Air Filters 
UL 900, Flammability 

 
    

Type 
Filter 

Filter Description Specification 

   
C Washable Aluminum Mesh Filter MIL-F-16552, Class 2  

SD Throw Away Panel Type Filter MERV 5, <20% Efficiency 
PFP Replaceable Pads Cut to Fit Holding Frames, Or Ordered cut 

to size. Synthetic Fiber Media. 
MERV 7, 25-30% Efficiency. 

FFMDH Cartridge Cell Type Filter, Galvanized Steel Metal Frame 
with Double Header Construction.  

MERV 14, 90% Efficiency. 

FFMSH Cartridge Cell Type Filter Galvanized Steel Metal Frame 
with Single Header Construction.  

MERV 14, 90% Efficiency. 

BT Bag Type, Extended Surface Pocket Filter. Synthetic Fiber MERV 14, 90% Efficiency.  
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Media 
HIE Pleated Panel, High Capacity, Disposable Extended Surface MERV 8, 30-35% Efficiency 
RTP Viscous Impingement Round Replacement Type Filter Pad 

With Tackifier Sprayed on the Filter 
MERV 7, 25-30% Efficiency. 

CF Cartridge Filters, Typical applications include abrasive 
blasting, weld fume, plasma cutting and metal grinding. The 
media is composed of cellulose and synthetic polyester fiber.  

MERV15, 99.97% Efficiency. 
MERV 8, >90% Efficiency.  

P Pre-filter, Rolled Synthetic Fiber Media cut to fit over 
primary filters.  1”, Dry tack adhesive on air leaving side. 

MERV 7, 25-30% Efficiency. 

HEPA Cartridge Cell, Double Flanged Filter. High Capacity 
Galvanized Steel Cell Side Material. 

MERV 17, 99.97 Efficiency, UL 586, MIL- 
STD-282 DOP  

 
 
 

 
  
        CORRECTED ELINS (BASE YEAR) 
CORRECTED ELINS (BASE YEAR) 
 
**SEE ATTACHED EXCEL SPREADSHEET** 
  
        RESPONSES TO PPIS 
Question 

No. 
RFP Reference 

(Sect/Para/Page) 
QUESTION  GOVERNMENT RESPONSE 

1  1502000/3.1/pg9  Filter samples must be submitted 
per requirement in Section F. I 
don't see any requirements in 
that section. 

Section F provided in 
Amendment 05 

2  1502000/2.1.3/ 
page 7 

Can we arrange for a dumpster to 
be on site for removal of debris? 

No, All debris must be removed 
from government property. 

3  1502000/1/page 6  Does each building have a loading 
area and parking available? 

YES 

4  1502000/3/3.1/   
page 8 

Aside from scheduling, are there 
any other factors that could 
affect access to filters, or time 
involved in accessing them? 
(keys, access cards, escorts, 
space, etc) 

Holidays, government 
shutdowns, elevator rooms, 
3502 Escort, etc.  

5  1502000/3.1.1/    
page 9 

Please confirm exactly which C 
filters are being switched to 
disposable. 

Units 2,3,4 and 5 at building 
1425 this is updated in the 
inventory list already.  
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6  Section M 
Page 132‐136 
Factor 1 Relevant 
Experience 
Paragraph 5 

Can CPARS be substituted for 
Clent Reference letter? 

No.  CPARS (Contractor 
Performance Assessment 
Reporting System) is for Past 
Performance, Factor 4, not 
Relevant Experience. 

7  Section SF 30 
Specifications 
Facility Invest. 
Spec Item 3 
Page 2‐39 

Who is the manufacturer and 
what are the Item numbers   
for BUMED Bldgs. 237 and 1017 
water and deionization 
filters? 

Bldg 237:  Evoque is the 
manufacturer *See Note 1 
Bldg 1017: Refer to Attachment 
J‐1502000‐01a FILTER 
INVENTORY SCHEDULE 

8  1502000‐01  
Attachment J  
Filter Inventory 
Schedule 

According to the Schedule Code, 
'M' indicates 1 change per year.  
Some of the filter numbers don't 
reflect this.  Buildings 31,32,33 
and 3400.  Please confirm yearly 
totals. 

SEE REVISED J‐1502000‐01 Filter 
Inventory 

9  INSTRUCTIONS TO 
OFFERORS/14. 
BONDING/p127 of 
the pdf document 

We normally see bonds on 
construction type services 
projects‐‐very rarely on service 
jobs such as the filter contract.  
The cost for the performance and 
payment bond will add significant 
cost to the contract.  Is there an 
alternative to the bond? 

The cost of the bond is 
incorporated into the contract 
however it is generally the first 
item that a contractor submits 
an invoice to the Government  
for payment. 

10  INSTRUCTIONS TO 
OFFERORS/14. 
BONDING/p127 of 
the pdf document 

A bid guarantee is required with 
proposals, equal to 20% of the 
proposed price.  We assume a 
letter from a bank stating that 
our company has funds in excess 
of 20% of the bid are available is 
acceptable to fufuil the bid 
guarantee. Is this correct? 

A bid guarentee is a form of 
security assuring that the bidder 
(1) Will not withdraw a bid 
within the period specified for 
acceptance; and 
 
(2) Will execute a written 
contract and furnish required 
bonds, including any necessary 
coinsurance or reinsurance 
agreements, within the time 
specified in the bid, unless a 
longer time allowed, after 
receipt of the specified forms. 

11  N4008516R500500
01J‐1502000‐
01a_Water_Filtrati
on_schedule.docx 

Is the Water Filtration 
Maintenance currently being 
completed in‐house by the base 
or contracted? 

a contract is being used to 
complete this now. 
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12  Section M/Factor 
1‐ Relevant 
Experience/ Client 
Reference Letter/p 
132 of 136 

If CPARs reports are available for 
the three project in technical 
section, is there still a need to 
bother each past client for a 
reference letter as they normally 
put their comment on CPARS? 

Each factor requires separate 
submittals.  CPARS are required 
for Past Performance which is 
different from Relevant 
Experience. 

13  1502000 – Facility 
Investment/3.1.1 
Type “C” 
(Permanent) Air 
Filters/p 32 of 39 

The Contractor shall remove the 
in place (dirty) air filter; clean the 
filter racks, filter box, and the 
immediate working area.  It 
appears that you are asking the 
contractor to clean the majority 
of the hood in the kitchen 
equipment where the C filters are 
replaced which includes the filter 
rack, the filter box, the grease 
from the pans, and the 
immediate work area.  The 
immediate work area could 
include the work area of the 
chefs.  This appears to go beyond 
changing filters.  Please define 
this more clearly.  Is the 
contractor required to use a 
clean rags to remove surface 
grease or remove years of grease 
buildup down to bare metal?  
This would add significant labor 
to this task and may not be able 
to be completed during regular 
work hours which would add 
additional cost to the contract 
price. 

the contractor is not responsible 
for the cleaning of the range 
hoods or the immediate area 
around kitchen areas. 

14  Section M/Factor 1 
‐ Relevant 
Experience/Par 1 
Size/p39 of 136 

In factor 1 when choosing 
projects for the Technical Section, 
it states that the value should be 
between $5 and $10 million.   
This would be beyond the set 
aside for this contract for small 
businesses of $7.5 million listed 
on page 24.  Will projects of 
smaller value but  more in‐depth 
technical complexity and in‐depth 
scheduling be consdered in lieu 
of the $5‐10 million size range? 

SEE AMENDED FACTOR 1 
REQUIREMENT 
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15  Section B‐‐Supplies 
or Services and 
Prices/p 2‐4 of 136 
& Amendment 1 
Excel ELINS WS 

The original solicitation 
document provided pp 2‐4 for 
the pricing.  Amendment  0001 
provided an Excel spreadsheet 
for the ELINS.  For clarification 
purposes, only the spreadsheet 
for the ELINs is to be completed‐‐
not pp 2 thru 4 of the original 
solicitation.  Is this correct? 

Pages 2 ‐ 4 AND the ELIN 
spreadsheet must be completed 
and submitted with your 
proposal. 

16  Section B‐‐Supplies 
or Services and 
Prices/p 2‐4 of 136 
& Amendment 1 
Excel ELINS WS 

The original pricing on p2 of 136 
has a base period of 9 months 
followed by 4 option years of 12 
months each.  The base period on 
the ELIN Excel sheet is 12 months 
followed by 4 options years of 12 
months each.  What is the length 
in months of the base period? 

The base period is 9 months 
followed by 4 option year of 12 
months each.  A corrected ELIN 
excel sheet is included with this 
amendment as an attachment. 

17  Section B‐‐Supplies 
or Services and 
Prices/p 2‐4 of 136 
& Amendment 1 
Excel ELINS WS 

The ELIN Excel sheet indicated on 
the 1st Option Period tab that the 
maintenance for BUMED starts 
on 11/1/16 for 4 months which 
would stop on 28 Feb 2017.  Is 
this correct? 

Due to another contract in place 
the water filteration is being 
accomplished until that date and 
the assumption of the 
responsibility is then put on this 
contract until the contract 
completion date and all option 
years 

18  Section B‐‐Supplies 
or Services and 
Prices/p 2‐4 of 136 
& Amendment 1 
Excel ELINS WS 

On the original pricing sheet on 
pp 2‐4 of 136 pages, dates are 
provided for the base period and 
the option periods.  If we are only 
to used the Excel ELINS sheet, 
would you please provide the 
dates of the base and option 
periods? 

Pages 2 ‐ 4 AND the ELIN 
spreadsheet must be completed 
and submitted with your 
proposal. 
 
A corrected ELIN excel sheet is 
included with this amendment 
as an attachment. 
 
Dates of Service: 
Base Period: 04/01/2016 ‐ 
12/31/2016 
Option Year 1: 01/01/2017 ‐ 
12/31/2017 
Option Year 2: 01/01/2018 ‐ 
12/31/2018 
Option Year 3: 01/01/2019 ‐ 
12/31/2019 
Option Year 4: 01/01/2020 ‐ 
12/31/2020 
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19  Section B‐‐Supplies 
or Services and 
Prices/p 2‐4 of 136 
& Amendment 1 
Excel ELINS WS 

P 4 of 136 originally provided a 
place to enter the total contract 
bid.  The ELINS Excel worksheet 
does not.  If we are to use the 
ELINS worksheet, there is not 
area for a total.  Is the total 
amount for the base year and all 
option years to be calculated and 
submitted? 

Each ELIN page provides a line 
for Subtotals and an overall 
Total. 

20     What is the time required to have 
a person on‐site in the event of 
an emergency? 

No emergency situations should 
be necessary. 

21     How do we submit alternative 
bids? E.G. When the current filter 
does not meet minimum 
specified performance levels 
based on the equipment 
manufacturers specifications or a 
value product offering longer life 
or energy savings.  

should be adressed after award. 
Bid on filiters as specified  

22     What is the current method for 
disposal? On‐site or Off‐site? 

Contractor is required to dispose 
of filters. 

23     Please clarify the "CF" Filter Type 
Specification. The CF filter 
description states MERV 15 
99.97%  ASHRAE 52.2 standard 
MERV 15 does not meet HEPA 
performance specifications.  

The CF filters located in building 
520 will be changed to a HEPA 
filter with a MERV rating of 17. 
The one CF filter located in 
building 523 will remain a CF 
filter with a MERV rating of 8. 
Section J Attachment J‐1502000‐
04 has been changed to reflect 
re‐specification. 

24     What is the unit shutdown 
procedure to change‐out filters? 

EM 385 discribes the proper 
safety shut down methods 

25     How do you monitor: E.G. a 
contractor utilizing labor that 
should not exceed 20% of labor 
spent on the contract, and not 
more? What is the process for 
verifying this compliance? 

Please reference FAR 52.219‐14. 
Limitations on subcontracting 
reports will be requested bi‐
annually with invoices. 

26     When referring to the "Small 
business set aside ($7.5 Million)" 
– What is the dollar value in 
reference to? 

The $7.5 million is the Size 
Standard established by the US 
Small Business Administration 
for the NAICS code 561790. 
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27     Do any of these areas of service 
requirelifts, buckets, etc. If so 
whho is responsible for the rental 
costs and coordination of delivery 
and pick up? 

The contract is performanced 
based. It's up to the Contractor 
to determine what type of 
equipment to use in performing 
the requirements of this 
contract. We have multi story 
buildings throught the 
installation. 

28     What are the payment terms?  Payment terms are indicated in 
the WAWF clause (252.232‐
7006).  Contractor will invoice 
monthly for services. 

29     Are all the facilities in the North 
Chicago / Waukegan area? 

All facilities are located on Naval 
Station Great Lakes 

30  1502000      3.1.1  When cleaning/replacing the C 
filters in the Galley, who is 
responsible for cleaning the 
hoods? 

See answer 13 

21  Page 89‐136J‐
1502000‐01J‐
1502000‐01 

In the filter inventory and 
Schedule under the Schedule 
column, we have the listed the 
scheduled codes per J‐1502000‐
01 Inventory sheet. Codes A‐TA. 
What are the the cooresponding 
numerical codes listed in the 
Schedule column? 

SEE REVISED J‐1502000‐01 Filter 
Inventory 
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        UPDATED INVENTORY LISTING 
UPDATED FILTER INVENTORY 
 
**SEE ATTACHED EXCEL SPREADSHEET** 
  
 
 
SECTION J - LIST OF DOCUMENTS, EXHIBITS AND OTHER ATTACHMENTS  
         
The Table of Contents has changed from:  
  
        Exhibit/Attachment Table of Contents 
 
DOCUMENT TYPE  DESCRIPTION  PAGES  DATE  
Attachment 1  ATTACHMENT J 

FILTER INVENTORY 
SCHEDULE-REVISED  

  02-FEB-2016  

  
         
to:  
  
        Exhibit/Attachment Table of Contents 
 
DOCUMENT TYPE  DESCRIPTION  PAGES  DATE  
Attachment 1  CORRECTED ELIN 

SCHEDULE (BASE YR)  
  12-FEB-2016  

Attachment 2  UPDATED FILTER 
INVENTORY  

  12-FEB-2016  

  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 

NOTE 1     

Item Number Description Reference Number Qty Frequency 

 20" 5UM NO GASKET PP FCR0N2005 1 EA 90 Days 

W5TDIRAC0120FSP SDI REACT CARBON 1.2CF 
FBGLS STD PO 

DIRAC0120FSP 1 EA 180 Days 

W5TDIMB10120FSP SDI MIXBED1 1.2CF FBGLS 
STD POT 

DIMB10120FSP, 
W5TDIMB10120FSP 

1 EA 90 Days 

W5TDIMB10120FSP SDI MIXBED1 1.2CF FBGLS 
STD POT 

DIMB10120FSP, 
W5TDIMB10120FSP 

1 EA As Required 

W2T170267 FILTER CTRDG,20" 1UM NG 
PP 

FCR0N2001 1 EA 180 Days 


